From: nobody@www.nrc.gov

To: NEIMA108 Resource
Subject: Response from "NEIMA Local Community Advisory Board Questionnaire”
Date: Tuesday, October 08, 2019 3:17:20 PM

Below is the result of your feedback form. It was submitted by
() on Tuesday, October 08, 2019 at 15:24:19

through the 1P 148.184.182.46

using the form at https://www.nrc.gov/waste/decommissioning/neima-local-comm-advisory-board-
questionnaire.html

and resulted in this email to neimal08.resource@nrc.gov

related-site: Oyster Creek, Forked River, NJ
cab-questionl:

cab-question2:

cab-question3:

cab-question4:

cab-question5:

cab-question6:

cab-question7:

cab-question8:

cab-question9:

cab-questionl0:

cab-questionl1:

cab-questionl12:

cab-questionl3:

cab-questionl14:

cab-questionl5:

cab-question16:

nocab-questionl: Holtec has absolutely refused to form a CAB

nocab-question2: They state that any form of oversight is not necessary
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nocab-question3: There does not appear to be any opportunity for resident engagement
nocab-question4: Can't think of any advantage

nocab-question5: No opportunity to ascertain what physical and financial events are taking place






